THE PRETORIUSKLOOF NATURE RESERVE AND WALL OF THE LOCH ATHLONE DAM, SITUATED AT BETHLEHEM Description: The nature reserve known as Pretoriuskloof, together with the wall of the Loch Athlone Dam,

2. THE

described as follows: The figure A B C D E F G H J K L M N O P Q R S T U V' middle of river W' X Y Z A' B' C' D' E' F' G' H' J' K' L' M' represents approximately 41,6 hectares of land, person a national

monument site on the following properties: A portion of the Remainder of the farm Pre-torius Kloof 152 (Grant 35783/1888, dated 8 (a)

November 1888);

- a portion of the Remainder of the farm Cam-**(b)** bridge 1669 (Deed of Transfer T6449/1987, dated 9 July 1987);
- a portion of the farm Bethlehem Reservoir (c) 1678 (Deed of Transfer 493/1925, dated 19 February 1925); a portion of Erf 3023, Bethlehem (unregis-(d)
- tered municipal townlands); a portion of Erf 228, Bethlehem (Deed of (e) Transfer 5113/1927, dated 23 November
- 1927); Erf 587, Bethlehem (Deed of To 2168/1933, dated 15 November 1933), Bethlehem (Deed of Transfer (f)

situated in the Administrative District of Bethlehem, Province of the Orange Free State, as shown on Surveyor's Diagram LG 331/1984, dated 19 June 1984, and filed in the Office of the Surveyor-

General in Bloemfontein. THE PROPERTY, TOGETHER WITH THE OLD TOWN HOUSE THEREON, SITUATED IN ROUX STREET, ROUXVILLE

Description:

3.

4.

The property, together with the old town house thereon, being certain Remaining Extent of Erf 31, situated in the Town and District of Rouxville, in extent two hundred and sixty-eight (268) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T12388/1980, dated 30 September 1980.

THE FACADES OF THE STANDARD BANK BUILDING, THE TOWN HALL, THE PUBLIC LIBRARY, THE SO-CALLED ELLIOTTS BUILDING AND THE CATHCART FRUITERERS BUILDING, SITUATED IN MAIN STREET, CATHCART

The facade of the Standard Bank building situated in Main Street, Cathcart.

Description:

The facade of the Standard Bank building, situated on a certain piece of land, in the Town and Division of Cathcart, being subdivision 1 of Lot 74 M.A. portion of Lot 74, Block M. (now known as Erf 265, Cathcart).

Deed of Transfer 15896/1919, dated 31 December 1919 (endorsement p. 1). The facade of the Town Hall situated in Main Street, Cathcart.